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From: info@creevvexperience.com [mailto:info@creevvex~erience.com] 
Sent: 12"January 2017 15:49 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject:; Killybegs Fishery Harbour Centre, Killybegs - Public Consultation on proposed. Pier Extension at Smooth 
Point 

To Whom It May Concern 

Please find enclosed letter from North West Charter Skippers Association. 

Thank you 

Kind regards 

Margaret Storey 
Manager 'The Creevy Experience' 

Creevy Co-op Society Ltd 
Ambassador Wild Atlantic Way 

EU Flower accredited - EcoTourism 

WILD ATbAHTlC WAY 
I i: 

I Bun an tsruthain, Creevy, BalZyshannon, CO Donegal 
Tel/Fax: +353 71 98 52896 Mobile: +353 (0)86 600 1966 
www.creevvexperience.com 
ie.lin kedin.com/in/margaretstorey 
Facebook I CreevvExperienceDoneqal 

' ll 

Facebook I Marqaret Storey 
'' https://twitter.comlcreevvexperienc marqaret storev (mqtstorev) on Twitter 

& Be k)nd to the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

Privileged, confidential and or copyright information may be contained in this E-Mail. 

This E-Mail is for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended 
addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, YOU 
may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way 
whatsoever. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you receive this E-Mail by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using 
the REPLY facility in your E-Mail software and delete all associated material 
immediately. 
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' I  
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1 2'h January 20 1 7 

To Whom I t  may Concern 

I represent t h e  members of t h e  North West Charter Skipper's Associat ion 
who are a f f i l i a t e d  t o  t h e  n a t i o n a l  Skippers Associat ion and work c l o s e l y  
w i t h  I r i s h  F isher ies and Department o f  Marine. 

Our members a re  smal l  boats owners who l i v e  s o l e l y  on t a k i n g  groups out  
f o r  f i s h i n g  t r i p s  throughout the  year. We are based i n  t h e  Nor th West, 
our members l oca ted  from Rosses Po in t  r i g h t  up t o  Inishowen. 

Wh i l s t  f i s h i n g  has been i n  dec l ine over t h e  years f o r  d i f f e r e n t  reasons, 
we are very concerned o f  t h e  poss ib le  knock on e f f e c t s  o f  s i l t  d r i f t i n g  
around t h e  bay. 
w i t h  t h e  dec l i ne  o f  f i s h  and/or whales/dolphin watching, i t  w i l l  pu t  t h e  
few o f  us t h a t  i s  l e f t  out  o f  business. 
from our area due t o  t h e  dec l ine i n  f i s h i n g .  

' 

F i sh ing  and s ightseeing i s  our on l y  source o f  income, 

We have already l o s t  a few boats 
I 

A t  a recent meeting, we have been made aware t h a t  K i l l y b e g s  Harbour w i l l  
j be dredged du r ing  t h e  coming months t o  c l e a r  t h e  area f o r  a proposed p i e r  
. extension a t  Smooth Point .  

K i l l ybegs  Harbour was dredged a couple o f  years ago, t h a t  and t h e  red  t i d e  
, I' 'a lgae k i l l e d  t h e  f i s h  which resu l ted  i n  poor f i s h i n g  t r i p s  t h a t  reduced t o  

nothing. I t  took t h e  f i s h  two years t o  come back i n  any k i n d  o f  stock and 

'I 

I s i z e  t h a t  an Angler would pay money f o r .  
F 
'We have worked c l o s e l y  w i t h  In land  F isher ies and F a i l t e  I r e l a n d  t o  he lp 

In land  F isher ies have promoted us w i t h  a newly our d e c l i n i n g  i ndus t r y .  
launched website th ree  years ago and are marketing our i n d u s t r y  worldwide. 

t h e i r  Wi ld A l t a n t i c  Way p la t forms and have brought many Fami l i sa t i on  t r i p s  
and Travel  Media throughout the  wor ld t o  promote Donegal Bay. 

' F a i l t e  I r e l a n d  have promoted our i n d u s t r y  and s ightseeing t r i p s  on a l l  

, 

Secretary Chairman Treasurer 
Smith Campbell John McLaughlin Paddy O'Doherty 

I (  . Carrick Carrowmore 37 Silver Hill, West End CO Donegal 
, M a h  Bundoran 

CO Donegal CO Donegal 
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1 Northwest Charter 
Skippers Association 

Serv ice  w i th  Safe ty  ... 
, w w w . i r i s h a n g / i n g c h a r t e r s . i e  i 

I 

I 
I 

I 

There are 3 proposed dump s i t e s  on the  bay A. 54O 33.70’NJ 8037.30’WJ and 
s i t e  B.54032.30’NJ 8043.90’WJ are t o o  c lose t o  t h e  shorel ine.  S i t e  C. 
54034.40’NJ 9O05.00’W would be a safer  op t i on  f o r  Donegal Bay as i t  i s  i n  
an area where the  t i d e s  are stronger and b e t t e r  able t o  disperse t h e  
s p o i l .  

We are w r i t i n g  t o  you t o  please consider l o o k i n g  a t  S i t e  C ( t h e  f u r t h e s t  
p o i n t  from t h e  land) when look ing  a t  a l i c e n c e  f o r  dumping t h i s  t o x i c  
was te /s i l t / g rave l / rocks  i n  Donegal Bay f o r  Department o f  Agr icu l ture,  Food, 
and t h e  Marine. 

We are w r i t i n g  t o  ask you t o  consider a l l  t h i s  when i s s u i n g  a l i c e n c e  f o r  
dumping i n  Donegal Bay t o  t h e  Department o f  Agr icu l ture,  Food ‘and t h e  
Marine. r 8 

. ,  

Yours sincerely 

. I  , I  

1 .  . - ,  

John McLoughlin 
Chairman 
086252  2685 

. .  

~~ 

Secretarv Chairman ,Treasurer 
Smith Cimpbell , John McLaughlin Paddy O’Doherty 6 :  

37 Silver Hill, West End CO Donegal 
I 

CO Donegal CO Donegal I 

Carrick Carrowmore 
Malin Bundoran 

I 
I ‘  
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